Page 1 of 2

Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Leslie Payette [Ipayette@nirb.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:22 PM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: ‘Brian Agukark'; jrusk@nirb.ca; Richard Dwyer; Sylvia Novoligak
Subject: RE: Water License Applications requiring Conformity Reviews

Hi Brian,

Thank you very much for this email as it greatly assists us to coordinate with NWB!
Hi Phyllis,

Please see comments related to each project below:

Leslie

Leslie Payette

Manager Environmental Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut

Tel: 867.983.4605 (direct)

Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)

Fax: 867.983.2594

Email: Ipayette@nirb.ca
http://ftp_nunavut.ca/nirb/

————— Original Message-----

From: Brian Agukark [mailto:aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: August 13, 2008 10:00 AM

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu”

Cc: "Bobby Suluk®; "Tommy Owlijoot"; "Leslie Payette”

Subject: RE: Water License Applications requiring Conformity Reviews

Morning Phyllis;

1) 1BR-MACO0712 falls outside an approved LUP boundary, therefore no CD

required by NPC — appears to be 12-1 exempt

2) 1BR-RAN project proposal will not have significant affects/impact outside

the Hamlet boundary therefore no CD required. — as noted in your letter to
distribution, the NIRB completed screening of this file May 15/08 under file #
08UN029

3) 2BE BOR - currently being reviewed for conformity — | believe this is for the
same proposal we are currently reviewing for INAC and QIA

4) 2BE MSX0712 falls outside an approved LUP boundary, therefore no CD

required by NPC — appears to be 12-1 exempt (I believe Sophia already communicated
this to you via email)

5) 2BE RBP falls outside an approved LUP boundary, therefore no CD required

by NPC — We have had much activity on this file under NIRB file # O8EA041 and #
O7ENO58 — please visit the ftp here to see:
http://ftp.nirb.ca/SCREENINGS/COMPLETED%20SCREENINGS/2008 SCREENINGS/08EA041-
Advanced%20Explorations%20Inc/

6) 2BE SNNO508 falls outside an approved LUP boundary, therefore no CD

required by NPC — appears to be 12-1 exempt

7) 3BC BGI - currently being reviewed for conformity — appears to be 12-1 exempt,
unless we receive an NRI application
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8) 8BW KUG falls outside an approved LUP boundary, therefore no CD required
by NPC — appears to be 12-1 exempt

Any questions, please do not hesitate, FYl | have copied NIRB with this e
mail, Leslie, please do not hesitate to request for more info in required.

Brian

8/19/2008



